

# TAMPA BAY FIELD BOOK

A MONTHLY PUBLICATION BY THE TAMPA BAY CHAPTER OF THE FLORIDA SURVEYING AND MAPPING SOCIETY

FOR JUNE 2018

## INSIDE THIS ISSUE:

NEXT MEETING	2
SECRETARY'S REPORT	2-4
TREASURER'S REPORTS	4
CONTACT INFO	5



The 63rd Annual FSMS Conference will take place August 15-18 at the Tradewinds Island Grand Resort on St. Pete Beach. Registration, hotel reservations, and other information is now available at <https://www.fsms.org/general-information>.

## 2017 TO 2018 CHAPTER OFFICERS

### UPCOMING EVENTS:

- July 26  
Chapter Meeting
- August 15-18  
63rd Annual FSMS Conference  
at the TradeWinds Resort in  
St. Pete

President	Vice President	President Elect	Immediate Past President
Chris Wild, PSM (407) 619-0343 <a href="mailto:cwild@drmp.com">cwild@drmp.com</a>	Robert Breedlove, PSM (813) 431-1607 <a href="mailto:rjbreedlove@gmail.com">rjbreedlove@gmail.com</a>	Open Position  Volunteer  Needed	Chris Wild, PSM (407) 619-0343 <a href="mailto:cwild@drmp.com">cwild@drmp.com</a>
Treasurer	Secretary	Director	
Johnny Beland, PSM (727) 514-6289 <a href="mailto:jbeland1979@gmail.com">jbeland1979@gmail.com</a>	Jared Phillips, PSM (727) 324-3180 <a href="mailto:jaredrp13@gmail.com">jaredrp13@gmail.com</a>	Justin Ferrans, PSM (727) 461-6113 <a href="mailto:justin@polaris-survey.com">justin@polaris-survey.com</a>	

**NEXT MEETING**

## June Chapter Meeting

**Thursday, May 24, 2018**

5:30 PM Social Hour

6:30 PM Meeting and Dinner

Cost: \$20 per full member/guest, \$15 per associate member

Cash, Check or Credit Card accepted  
(Credit will incur nominal processing fee)

**Location:**

Lee Roy Selmon's

4302 W Boy Scout Blvd, Tampa, FL 33607

**SECRETARY'S REPORT**

*Florida Surveying & Mapping Society, Tampa Bay Chapter  
Thursday, May 24th, 2018 Meeting Minutes*

**Location:** Lee Roy Selmon's at 4302 W. Boy Scout Road, Tampa, FL 33607

**Meeting Start:** 6:32 PM

**Persons in Attendance:** 23 full members and 4 associate members

**Anti-Trust Statement:** The meeting was called to order by President Chris Wild, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the reading of the anti-trust statement.

**Secretary's Report:** A motion was made by FSMS President-Elect Dianne Collins to accept the March and April Secretary's Minutes as published in the Field Book. As there was no discussion on the motion, it was seconded by Bill Newkirk and passed unanimously.

**Treasurer's Report:** A motion was made by Vice President Bob Breedlove to accept the April Treasurer's Reports as published in the Field Book. It was seconded by Joe Shatto and passed unanimously.

**Committee Reports:**

2018 FSMS Conference Committees: Sponsors are still needed for the fishing and golf

- Prizes for the Golf Tournament will consist of items from the Master's Tournament.
- Captains are lined up for the Fishing Tournament.
- Sponsors are still needed for the Fishing and Golf Tournaments.

**Director's Report:**

The Director's Report was submitted via email to the Chapter prior to the meeting, and is copied below.

- 5-17-2018 FSM PAC Meeting
  - No more PAC specific fundraising, just do a general fundraiser. The chapter can decide later where to donate the funds to.
  - PAC to hold reception for Adam Putnam on 6-27-2018 from 1:30 to 3:00 place TBD. Check should be made out to Florida Grown PC and mailed to Smith, Bryan & Myers attn.: David Daniel, 311 Park Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32312.
  - Looking to donate more than \$100,000.
  - There is no limit to donate to a Political Committee
  - Joe Gruters will be our guest speaker at the Legislative encounter dinner.
  - PAC balance is \$31,000.

**SECRETARY'S REPORT (CONTINUED FROM PAGE 2)****Director's Report (continued):**

- 5-18-2018 Board of Directors Meeting
  - Scholarship Meeting
    - Community Foundation of North Florida is the top priority of donation for the year's annual conference. We are roughly \$10,000 away from being able to distribute funds from this account. We have to reach \$200,000 before we can give out scholarships.
    - We gave out one scholarship for \$500 to a local surveyor.
  - General meeting
    - We need more sustaining firms. We are 113 short from our budget number and 51 away from previous year.
    - 590 full members, 186 sustaining firms & 120 associate members.
    - FSMS to endorse Adam Putnam for Governor.
    - Annual conference education agenda almost set.
    - Exhibitors still a few booths left.
    - The theme has been set and will be announced in the near future.
    - If you are going to be a sponsor we need your information by June 30<sup>th</sup> to be included in publications.
    - Big changes to State Plane Zones in 2022. Looking to keep it 1 zone and 3 sub zones.
    - Equipment thefts are on the rise again. Please tell your crews to keep their eyes on the equipment at all times.
    - BPSM board attorney Patrick Creehan has been fired. There is no replacement at this time.
    - FSMS new website up and running and looks great. The site is much more user friendly than the last.
    - September 12-15, 2018 is the surveyor rendezvous in New Orleans.

Further detail and some additional items were also discussed.

- FSMS has launched a membership drive and will be awarding the member who recruits the most new members and/or sustaining firms with a free night's stay at the annual conference.
- Updates to Chapter 177 are being considered and the Board is looking for participants. They will collaborate with FDEP staff for Parts 2 and 3.
- Annual award nominations will be coming soon by email.
- Reminder that members get a voucher for a free 3 CEC course. with membership. This will be tracked by FSMS Education Director Rebecca Culverson when you register.
- Volunteers are needed to help at the Annual Conference registration desk. Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday would be most helpful.

**Old Business:**

- Secretary Jared Phillips gave a brief summary of the Meet and Greet Luncheon at Pinellas Technical College, where the proposed Surveying Field Technician Program was discussed and a rough outline of the curriculum was presented for comments.

**New Business:**

- An instrument person working for Echezabal was hit in the Tunpike in Broward County yesterday and is in critical condition.
- Lee Roy Selmon's will be closing before our next scheduled meeting. A **motion** was made by Director Justin Ferrans to move the meeting up one week to allow more time to find a new location. Is was seconded by Joe Shatto and passed unanimously.
- Tampa Bay Chapter officer nominations are officially open and elections are planned for August.
  - President Chris Wild nominated Vice President Bob Breedlove to take over as President next year.
  - Secretary Jared Phillips and Treasurer Johnny Beland were nominated to continue their roles for the next year.
  - There are currently no nominees for Vice President or President-Elect.

**SECRETARY'S REPORT (CONTINUED FROM PAGE 3)****New Business: (continued)**

- A **motion** was made by Treasurer Johnny Beland to donate \$650 for the FSMS Conference cornhole games. It was seconded by Joe Shatto and passed unanimously.
- A **motion** was made by Treasurer Johnny Beland to offer a \$50 prize for new Chapter logo ideas to be submitted by our July meeting. It was seconded by Vice President Bob Breedlove and passed unanimously.

**Program:**

Owen Getcher, Certified Floodplain Manager and Flood Mitigation Specialist for Smart Vent Products, Inc., gave a presentation titled *FEMA Elevation Certificate, the NFIP and Floodplain Management Perspective*.

A **motion** was made by Dianne Collins at 8:14 to adjourn the meeting. As there was no discussion on the motion, it was seconded by Justin Ferrans and passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by Tampa Bay Chapter Secretary Jared Phillips.

**TREASURER'S REPORT****May 2018 Treasurer's Report**

Tampa Bay Chapter - Florida Surveying & Mapping Society

Treasurer's Report - MAY 2018

Submitted by: Johnny Beland

Beginning Balance MAY 1, 2018	\$7,066.29
-------------------------------	------------

Income:

5/16/2018	MEMBER DUES FROM FSMS STATE OFFICE	\$1,380.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
5/25/2018	DINNER MEETING @ LEE ROY SELMON'S	\$520.00	<input type="checkbox"/>
5/25/2018	TOM KANEY FUND	\$28.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

Total Income:	\$1,928.00	\$8,994.29
---------------	------------	------------

Expenses:

5/25/2018	DINNER MEETING @ LEE ROY SELMON'S	\$560.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Check #
5/25/2018	POST OFFICE BOX YEAR RENTAL	\$82.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	

Total Expenses:	\$642.00	\$8,352.29
-----------------	----------	------------

**Balance as of May 31, 2018****\$8,352.29**

✓ - cleared in Bank Statement

**Dedicated Funds:**

TOM KANEY FUND (2018)	\$211.00	
PRIZE FOR NEW CHAPTER LOGO DESIGN	\$50.00	
FSMS CONFERENCE SPONSORSHIP	\$650.00	
FSM PAC DONATION	\$500.00	(CHECK IS BEING RESENT)
GALLONS FOR GI'S	\$450.00	
<b>Net Cash:</b>	<b>\$6,491.29</b>	



#### FSMS MISSION STATEMENT

To promote, enhance and preserve the surveying and mapping profession through public awareness, education efforts, advocacy for the profession and legislative action.

#### FSMS VISION STATEMENT

To be the national leader in development of education programs, public/professional outreach and development of governmental policies for the geospatial community.



#### Logo Contest!

Our current chapter logo has reached the end of its life cycle and a logo design contest has been announced. Entries are due and will be judged at our July 26th chapter meeting. The ideal logo will be able to be used in digital and print forms. You may create your design in any software you choose, but please provide a .jpg or .png file for your entry. The winner will receive a \$50 gift card.

To see how you can support NGS in the development of GEOID18 and transformation tools for the North American-Pacific Geopotential Datum of 2022 (NAPDGD2022), visit:

<https://www.ngs.noaa.gov/GPSonBM/>

To coordinate your proposed observations with other local surveyors, visit:

<https://fdep.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=f3e229ff07024cf8bc8996c81946f5d6>

